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GeM Ref No: GEM/2024/B/4876312 dated 20/04/2024

In compliance with Pre-Qualification Criteria:
The Bidder should submit self-declaration on the Company’s letter head
to this effect.

rilo.. pNaf Section/ Annexure/ Appendix RFP Clause Sub-(;r:cs"efilc;l’;(c):mcal Bidder's Query Bank's Response
Pre-Qualification Criteria:
The Bidder should have the Average Turnover of minimum Rs.2 Crores in
the last three (3) financial years (i.e., 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-2023)
from Indian Operations only. This must be the individual company
turnover and not of any group of companies” GeM generated bid document shows that
Annexure 2 ) there is a relaxation in Annual Turnover and Refer Section -H (purchase
1 46 Pre-Qualification Criteria Documents to be submitted NA experience for MSME.
S1.04 In compliance with Pre-Qualification Criteria: Please clarify whether relaxation is preference) Clayse:1|&2:of REF.
Bidder has to submit audited Balance Sheet copies for last 3 Years i.e., applicable for MSME or not?
2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-2023 along with certificate from the Company's
Chartered Accountant to this effect with Unique Document Identification
Number.
Pre-Qualification Criteria:
Bidder shall be the Original Item Manufacturer (OIM)
(OR)
An authorized dealer/distributor of the proposed Item/Product
Documents to be submitted
Annexure 2 In compliance with Pre-Qualification Criteria: . . The clause is self explanatory.
2 47 Pre-Qualification Criteria If the applicant is OIM, an Undertaking Letter has to submit in this effect. NA IsiBidiresarved for OEMS °7r OEM Authorised | 0. 1 1ors to comply with |§Fp temr:/s and
$1.05 (OR) Resellers? conditions.
If the bidder is an authorized dealer/ distributor, an authorization letter
from their OIM to deal/market their product in India and it should be valid
for entire contract period from the date of submission of the bid.
Pre-Qualification Criteria:
Bidder must have undertaken similar project of Supply of Neck Tie of at
least one single bulk order of 2500 no of Neck Tie and Supply of Tie Clip
of at least one single bulk order of 2500 no of Tie Clip in last 5 Years to
any Govt. Agency / PSU/ Public sector Banks, Private Sector Banks & GeM generated bid document shows that
AffExirER Reputed Private Institutions as on bid opening date. there is a relaxation in Past Experience for This clause pertains to capability of
3 47 Pre-Qualification Criteria NA MIME: the bidder. Hence bidders to comply
sl.o7 Documents to be submitted with RFP terms and conditions.

Please clarify whether relaxation is
applicable for MSME or not?

Date:06-05-2024

Place:Bengaluru

-~

Deputy General Manager




[ »
doTel da &S Canara Bank

Corrigendum-1 to GeM Bid ref: GEM/2024/B/4876312 dated 20/04/2024 for Selection of

Vendor for Supply of Neck Tie and Tie Clip to Executives of Canara Bank Across India in Canara

Bank.

It is decided to amend the following in respect of the above RFP:

S| Section/Annexu Existing
No re/Appendix of Clause No./ Sl. No. el Amended Clause
) GeM Bid
Pre-Qualification Criteria
Signing of Pre-Contract
Integrity Pact
Super A0e0 0 | nnexure.2 Docunents _to__be
1. and Conditions l(’sreN(C)lu1a§1;‘1cat1on Criteria New Clause The bidder should submit
8. Buyer Added T signed Pre  Contract
Bid Specific ATC integrity pact on Non
Judicial Stamp Paper of
Rs.500/- or more (as per
respective state Stamp
Act) as per Appendix-G.
E‘Lj;to(r)nferls\,\a]g; List of Major Customers
Buyer Added Bid ABnexuUre-6 the bidder in of the bidder in last .5
Specific Terms last & Years Years and referen.ces in
2. and Conditions and referencns Supply of Neck Tie an‘d
8. Buyer Added in Supply of Tie Clip is attached to this
Bid Specific ATC Neck and Tie corrigendum as amended
: Annexure-6.

All the other instructions and terms & conditions of the above RFP shall remain unchanged.

Please take note of the above amendments while submitting your response to the subject RFP.

Date: 06/05/2024
Place: Bengaluru

A

Deputy General Manager
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Annexure-6
List of Major Customers of the bidder in last 5 Years and references in Supply of Neck Tie
and Tie Clip .
(Should be submitted on Company’s letter head with company seal and signature of the
authorized person)

SUB: Selection of Vendor for Supply of Neck Tie and Tie Clip to Executives of Canara Bank
Across India.

Ref: GEM/2024/B/4876312 dated 20/04/2024.

Name, Designation, Eztt‘tsgfcmr?mm
Telephone, Fax, | Nature and
Name and complete : i customer to be
Sl. Telex Nos., e-mail | Description of the
Postal Address of the . . Enclosed or
No. address of the | business during last
Customer Purchase
contact person | 5 years Ordere t6 be
s tomar) enclosed
1 2 3 4 5
(Enclose necessary documentary proof)
Place: [Signature of Authorized Signatory of Bidder]
Date: Name:
Designation:
Seal
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